Entegrus Transmission Inc.

e 320 Queen St. (P.O. Box 70)
— Chatham, ON N7M 5K2
Phone: (519) 352-6300

E N T E E RL' STM Toll Free: 1852%%;3;?

December 29, 2015

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re: Application for Transmission Licence Amendment (ET-2010-0351)
Dear Ms. Walli,

| am writing in response to the Board’s email of December 1, 2015, wherein the Board invited
Entegrus Transmission Inc. (“ETI”) to file an application with respect to ETI’s Electricity Transmitter
Licence in advance of its expiration on May 23, 2016.

Pursuant to the Board’s Decision and Order dated November 2, 2011 in proceeding EB-2011-0260,
ETI requests an amendment to its transmission licence. ETI hereby applies under Section 74 of the
Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the “Act”) to amend the effective date of its transmitter licence to
the earlier of:

e The date upon which ETl is designated as a developer of transmission assets in Ontario
pursuant to a Board designation process; or,

e The date upon which ETI applies to amend Schedule 1 of its licence to specify the facilities to
be owned and/or operated by ETI.

Although ETI does not currently own or operate any electricity transmission assets in Ontario and is
not a “transmitter” within the meaning of the Act, since 2011 ETI has conducted various business
activities in continued anticipation of becoming a transmitter and conducting future transmission
operations. These activities have included:

e The assembly of a “utility corridor” of land, extending approximately from Tilbury, Ontario
to St. Thomas, Ontario;

e The provision of land rights to South Kent Wind (“SKW”) LP in Chatham-Kent, Ontario (on
which SKW’s active transmission facilities are physically located); and,

e Ongoing discussions and negotiations regarding the provision of transmission facilities and
services to various renewable generators.

ETI consents to the disposition of this application without the requirement for a hearing, as
contemplated in Section 21(4)(b) of the Act. ETI submits that no other party will be adversely

affected in a material way by the proposed amendment to its licence.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me.
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Regards,

Tomo Matesic

President — Entegrus Transmission Inc.
Phone: 519-352-6300 Ext. 349

Email: regulatory@entegrus.com



